From: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>

Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 8:01 AM

To: Michalets, Linda M - DNR

Subject: RE: Vogue Cleaners letter 02-41-559223
Attachments: Ron Collison Obituary (14919691).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization.
Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is

Linda,

| am not clear what will happen with Mr. Collison’s estate, etc. but he passed last week. | will let you
know if | hear anything.

Regards,
Rob Hoverman, Northern Midwest Regional Director
EnviroForensics® | 414.630.0060

From: Michalets, Linda M - DNR <Linda.Michalets@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 8:53 AM

To: Rob Hoverman <rhoverman@enviroforensics.com>

Subject: Vogue Cleaners letter 02-41-559223

Hello Rob,

| have attached a copy of the letter that is going to Ron Collison for Vogue Cleaners, for your records. It
will take a few days to get to him, as it is being sent certified.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Thanks,

Linda

We are committed to service excellence.

Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Linda Michalets
she/her/hers

Phone: 414-435-8010
linda.michalets@wisconsin.gov
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Ronald L. Collison

Listen to this obituary

Obituary

Ronald L. Collison

Wauwatosa - Born to Eternal Life March 9, 2022 at the age of 79.

Lovingly survived by his wife of 53 years, Cherie (nee Clermont).

Loving father of Matt (Guadalupe) Collison and Alissa Collison.

Beloved grandpa of Jacob, Madison, Isabella, Ava, Lauren, Luke, and Emma.

Remembered by other relatives and friends.

Visitation will be held Tuesday, March 15 at CHURCH AND CHAPEL FUNERAL HOME, 1875 N.
Calhoun Rd., Brookfield from 10AM-12PM. Funeral Service celebrated 12PM. Burial will follow at
Wauwatosa Cemetery.
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